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Dear Hewars, 5T

Reur 1/17/77 frow CIA's Cene Wilson on your regquest for the traaseripts ef
the LHU exice inte copts, he aues deceptive lunguais, en purpose, bu say have made a
sistuke, I think wou sheuld fellow thia up.

IT T am not clear cese buck at me. 1've been in DC 2}l day and I'l)l ge ovar ths
other enclosurss in your mailings of 1/26 and 28, both hers today. I want to get sut ef
my supnerts bocausa the lege itch so I'll do that an read abea.

1 have no idea hew nuay requests have besn made for this zaterial, I'm sure Bud's
cover it, probably Selin's. I have & general enz that dees and twe apecific enes that
de, one to Archives. Maklk illsn fhled en teo narrow se I filed one brosdeming that,
Wllaen evan trisd te talk m. out of that ome, in writing.

Where I think the fink slip,ed up, verhaps zetting carried away with his eperatiens
ageingt Am:vicans an¢ the act, is in his secend paragraph. This reads, ia full: "Item
#9 of ysur requeat is beiuy precesved by this Agency under the Freedex of Iuformatien
dct and we shall be in further cessunication with yeu as seon as the progessing has boem
cénpleted.” I hops you Jmew what he is really saylnz and can agree with the petoamtial
of what he did say. J ‘

They are uaing a stall they rural$y spell’ eut, Drecessing all the JFK recerds
togteher and uaing this as an excusa fer wilhisldiag pinpsint requests. They want te
coaplete profiescing all. I do net believe they have the right to ¥e this with am
indetifiable recers, thuz my separate roquest.

‘n stead of telling you there regular stuff he says this ene item »f your
quost " is being processed.” and whea this processing, net that ef wll their JFK
#tff "has besn cewploted" they "shall be inf further comsumicatien with yeu."

I have heard froe theg that they will be maldag more releages in a couple of wecks,
They did not indlcats of what.

“p refers to what he considers "as soen as feasible" in his mext gref. Witk wes that
has besn mlx years witheut ceupiisnce. Do mot eccept it. Siege upen 1t, using your ewa
dictbonary's definition ef feasibla,

I wovuld tell ym hiz that you de met want any extra work for them er for yeu but
his is requires by law te ziv: you specifics. Whea they are new pracesaing thiz Item
they should be able te give yeu a date of delivery, Ask hism when sn: for whem thoy begam .
the procesziag = Af net for yeu, why the lemg delay omn an umcemplicatzd item amd why
when they are in this processing of this item he dees net zive you an estisated date.
I'd tell hiw that If he is ast gelng To give a dute withia reasen you are appealing ;
and that yeu went your sltter taken as aun appeal. de 1s the review ceusittes. leu adsress
hia en than, teo,

Oncs they have begun fh2 procesaing of the requost that ends their legitizate claim
te backlog. Their 10 days have expired.

You renilze the differsuce betwesn this and their lelfber te ue, They may step te
thinic about & asuit dewn there whers you could iasist on first-per:cen 2na.ers on delays in
ceapliance whan they have eliminated all coasiderations excespt & revisew of the eriginal

prefessiug. ders the narewness is, I thinak, helpful. With thi. itea there is zlse the
fact thut the story itself ia nol mew, was pibliehed lens uge, te it is not a mew matter
to them, oven less so after thelr leakings,

I'1l give Jis a cepy of the leiter to yeu. “ant,



